From: CPAB\_BC\_Communications\_CB < CPAB\_BC\_Communications\_CB@hc-sc.gc.ca>

**Sent:** November-20-18 8:04 AM

Subject: Health Canada Advisory: Certain Option+ and Personelle sunscreens voluntarily recalled

because of bacterial contamination



Health Canada

Santé Canada

## **Advisory**

<u>Certain Option+ and Personelle sunscreens voluntarily recalled because</u> of bacterial contamination





What you should do

- Do not use the recalled products identified above. Consult with your health care professional if you have used these products and have health concerns.
- Contact Empack Spraytech Inc. if you have questions about this recall by emailing <u>quality@empack.ca</u> or calling toll-free at 1-866-923-2665.
- Report any health product-related <u>adverse reactions</u> or <u>complaints</u> to Health Canada.

•

We hope this information and related link will be useful to you.

If you do not wish to receive these health-related messages, please let us know in your reply to this email.

Thank you.

Communications and Public Affairs Branch Health Canada - British Columbia Region / Government of Canada Health Canada-Santé Canada Communications BC - CB@hc-sc.gc.ca

Direction générale des communications et des affaires publiques Santé Canada - Région de la Colombie-Britannique / Gouvernement du Canada Health Canada-Santé Canada Communications BC - CB@hc-sc.gc.ca



Government Gouvernement of Canada du Canada